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Ms. Christine E Long

Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4
Attention: Registrar

Dear Ms. Long:

Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. — Voluntary Renewable Natural Gas Program Application (the
Application)
Board File No.: EB-2020-0066

We are counsel to Anwaatin Inc. (Anwaatin). This letter provides, further to Procedural Order No.
3, Anwaatin’s topic areas for questioning at the virtual technical conference scheduled for June
16 and 18, 2020.

Anwaatin intends to attend the technical conference and may ask clarifying questions in relation
to the (i) interrogatory responses listed below and (ii) all areas of the Application identified in those
interrogatory responses:

STAFF.1-10 and 12-14;
ANWAATIN.1-11;
CBA.3,4,and 7;

CME.2;

ED.3;

LPMA.2, 4, and 12;

PP.3 and 4;

SEC.3, 6, 15and 19; and
VECC.2 and 8.



These topic areas for questioning are subject to change based on coordination with other
intervenors. Please do not hesitate to contact us should you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Eonathan McGillivray ﬁ

C. Adam Stiers and Tania Persad, Enbridge Gas Inc.
Larry Sault, Anwaatin Inc.
Don Richardson



